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From: Parker, Chad - RD, Washington, DC

To: ES-reply lands staff
Subject: FW: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:52:51 PM

Comments are highlighted below.

Chad Parker
Assistant Administrator, Telecommunication Programs
USDA, Rural Development

From: Anderson, Alexandria - RD, Washington, DC

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Parker, Chad - RD, Washington, DC <chad.parker@usda.gov>

Cc: Kuchno, Kenneth - RD, Washington, DC <kenneth.kuchno@usda.gov>; Britton, Barbara - RD,
Washington, DC <Barbara.Britton@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299

Thanks for forwarding your comments Chad! | thought | replied last week but | hadn’t.

| believe the comments should be addressed to the contact below:

ADDRESSES: Comments concerning this
notice should be addressed to Director,
Lands and Realty Management, USDA
Forest Service, 1400 Independence Ave.
SW, Mailstop Code: 1124, Washington,
DC 20250-1124. Comments also may be
submitted via facsimile to 703—-605—
5117 or by email to: reply_lands_staff@
fs.fed.us.
The public may inspect comments
received at the Office of the Director,
Lands, Ist Floor South East, Sidney R.
Yates Federal Building, 201 14th Street
SW, Washington, DC, during normal
business hours. Visitors are encouraged
to call ahead to 202-205-3563 to
facilitate entry to the building.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mark Chandler, Realty Specialist, Lands
and Realty Management, at 202-205—
1117. Individuals who use
telecommunication devices for the deaf
(TDD) may call the Federal Relay
Service (FRS) at 1-800-877-8339
between 8 a.m. and 8 p.m. Eastern
Standard Time, Monday through Friday

From: Parker, Chad - RD, Washington, DC
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Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Anderson, Alexandria - RD, Washington, DC <alexandria.anderson@usda.gov>
Cc: Kuchno, Kenneth - RD, Washington, DC <kenneth.kuchno@usda.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299

Alex,

The Telecom comments are provided below.

Chad

From: "Kuchno, Kenneth - RD, Washington, DC" <kenneth.kuchno@usda.gov>
Date: Friday, May 17, 2019 at 8:53:19 AM

To: "Parker, Chad - RD, Washington, DC" <chad.parker@usda.gov>

Subject: FW: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299

FYI

From: Mafnas, Aylene - RD, Washington, DC

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Kuchno, Kenneth - RD, Washington, DC <kenneth.kuchno@usda.gov>
Subject: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299

Please see comments below regarding the updating of Standard Form 299:

1)

Somewhere in the area of the form between fields 6 and 7 should add the question
of “Has the applicant obtained or is eligible to obtain financing for this specific
facility pursuant to the Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as amended? (This
includes RUS loans made by the Telecommunications Infrastructure Loan Program
under Title Il and Il of the Rural Electrification Act of 1936 or by the Rural
Broadband Loan under Title VI of the Rural Electrification Act of 1936), Yes or No?
If yes, provide the borrower designation and loan designations under which the
facility was financed and the year the loan was made (i.e., MT 500 Q loan, 1987)”

Included in field 20 should be the request, and space, to provide the name(s),
title(s), email address(s), telephone number(s) and mailing address(s) of the
contacts at the Federal Department(s)/Agency(ies) where this application is being
filed if they are known through prior contact or referral.

From: Kuchno, Kenneth - RD, Washington, DC
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Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 3:37 PM
To: Mafnas, Aylene - RD, Washington, DC <aylene.mafnas@usda.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299

Please review and provide comments.

From: "Parker, Chad - RD, Washington, DC" <chad.parker(@usda.gov>
Date: Saturday, May 11, 2019 at 3:25:24 AM

To: "Kuchno, Kenneth - RD, Washington, DC" <kenneth.kuchno@usda.gov>
Subject: FW: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299

Can you have someone review and provide comments?
If this can go to another Division — please let me know which one and | will send it that way.

Chad

From: Anderson, Alexandria - RD, Washington, DC <alexandria.anderson@usda.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Parker, Chad - RD, Washington, DC <chad.parker@usda.gov>; Leverrier, Laurel - RD, Washington,
DC <laurel.leverrier@usda.gov>

Cc: Britton, Barbara - RD, Washington, DC <Barbara.Britton@usda.gov>

Subject: FW: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299

Good Afternoon Laurel and Chad,

| currently participate in the Streamlining Federal Permitting (SFP) Workstream, which is the
interagency workgroup that exclusively discusses efforts toward streamlining policies, regulations,
and processes for permitting telecommunications projects.

As participants from GSA and USFS are on the call, the email below was distributed to the group
concerning proposed changes to the SF-299 permitting application.

It was determined on the call today, that the link to the changed SF-299 form was unintentionally
left off of the Federal Register Notice. Joey Perry, from the U.S. Forest Service informed the group
that while this mistake has been noted, they will not extend the comment period for this notice
which ends on June 24. The agencies have instead decided to send the form to individuals who
inquire/by request. She has since sent the form to the Workstream (see attached).

Please review the attached Federal Register Notice and corresponding SF-299 form, as | believe your
borrowers may be affected by these changes.

Best,
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Alex Anderson

Alexandria Anderson

Management Analyst

Engineering and Environmental Staff | Rural Utilities Service
U.S. Department of Agriculture

1400 Independence Avenue, SW | Washington, DC 20250

Email: alexandria.anderson@wdc.usda.gov
Phone: 202-401-9141

"Committed to the future of rural communities"
"Estamos dedicados al futuro de las comunidades rurales"

From: Smith, Darrell <Darrell.Smith@HQ.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Alex Tiblin <Tiblin_Alex@bah.com>; Anderson, Alexandria - RD, Washington, DC
<alexandria.anderson@usda.gov>; Aluanda Drain <Aluanda.drain@gsa.gov>; Amanda Long
<adlong@blm.gov>; Andrew Bielakowski <Andrew.Bielakowski@firstnet.gov>; Bakaysa, Melanie
(CTR) <melanie.bakaysa@associates.hg.dhs.gov>; Benjamin Page

<Benjamin_J._ Page@omb.eop.gov>; Beth Wenstrom <Beth.Wenstrom@bia.gov>; Charlotte
Whitacre <Charlotte.Whitacre@firstnet.gov>; Deborah Salons <Deborah.Salons@fcc.gov>; Denson,
Elrand -FS <elrand.denson@usda.gov>; Erica Rosenberg <Erica.Rosenberg@fcc.gov>; Frederick
Marcell <fmarcell@blm.gov>; Hass, Jennifer <jennifer.hass@hg.dhs.gov>; Ira Newbreast
<lra.Newbreast@bia.gov>; Jaime Loichinger <jloichinger@achp.gov>;
james.p.campion?.civ@mail.mil; Jana Waters <Jana.Waters@bia.gov>; Jason Kirby
<jkirby@usbr.gov>; Jeanette Kennedy <Jeanette.Kennedy@firstnet.gov>; Jed Hanson
<jed.hanson@dot.gov>; Jennifer Campbell <jenniferj.campbell@gsa.gov>; Jennifer Duane
<Jduane@ntia.doc.gov>; Jessie Durham <Jessie.Durham@bia.gov>; Jill Springer
<jill.springer@fcc.gov>; Johnna Blackhair <Johnna.Blackhair@bia.gov>; Julie Johnston
<Julie.Johnston@dot.gov>; Karen Montgomery <k15montg@blm.gov>;

katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov; Kevin Galpin <Kevin.Galpin@va.gov>; M. Nikki Hunt
<Nikki.Hunt@navy.mil>; Melanie Bakaysa <bakaysa_melanie@bah.com>; Michael Drummond
<michael r_drummond@ceq.eop.gov>; Michael Hagan <Michael B. Hagan@omb.eop.gov>;
Michele Berlove <Michele.Berlove @fcc.gov>; Mazel, Miriam - FS <miriam.mazel@usda.gov>; Neil
Evans <Neil.Evans@va.gov>; Schindler, Nicole - RD, Washington, DC <nicole.schindler@usda.gov>;
Patrick Sullivan <PSullivan@ntia.doc.gov>; Perry, Joey -FS <joey.perry@usda.gov>; Reid Nelson
<Rnelson@achp.gov>; Rob Lacey <robert.lacey@gsa.gov>; Robert Coffman
<robert.a.coffman10.civ@mail.mil>; Robert Wilson <r75wilso@blm.gov>; Ryan Alcorn
<ralcorn@usbr.gov>; Ryan Hunter <Ryan.Hunter@bia.gov>; Koeppel, Sarah
<sarah.koeppel@hqg.dhs.gov>; Seibert, Erika - RD, Washington, DC <erika.seibert@usda.gov>;
Sharlene Roundface <Sharlene.Roundface@bia.gov>; Smith, Darrell <Darrell.Smith@HQ.DHS.GOV>;
Stephen Fusilier <sfusilie@blm.gov>; Stuart Ott <Stuart_Ott@ios.doi.gov>; Thomas Klobucar
<Thomas.Klobucar@va.gov>; Tiffany Perry <Tiffany.Perry@firstnet.gov>; Truda Stella
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<Truda_Stella@nps.gov>
Subject: Federal Register Notice - Forest Service SF-299

Colleagues,

First, my apologies in the delay to send this to the group. FYI, attached is the Federal Register
Notice, requesting public comment on the SF-299.

Another major hurdle crossed. Thanks to GSA and FS on the hard work on getting this out the door.
Also, thanks to the group for providing input to the SF-299. Everyone’s efforts are greatly
appreciated regarding this form, and the work stream in general!

Regards,

Darrell Smith

Emergency Communications Preparedness Center Program Coordinator

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency
Office: 703-705-6358 Cell: 202-557-5991 Email: Darrell.Smith@hg.dhs.gov
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